

THE DIXIE DIGGERS

WARRIOR BASIN TREASURE HUNTERS ASSOCIATION (WBTHA)

As most of you will realize this edition of the newslet- NEW BUSINESS ter is very late coming out! There were some technical difficulties with getting it to press! Thanks go to Bonnie Watson for allowing me to use her notes since I had to work both nights and was unable to attend the meetings.

The first meeting of the WBTHA in 2010, was held on the 5th of January at Niki's West Restaurant. The meeting was brought to order by President Joe Box at 7:32 PM with 13 members present. The minutes of the last meeting were read by Secretary Bonnie Watson and were approved as read.

OLD BUSINESS

*Joe Box welcomed every- THE GAMES one back and said he hoped everyone had a happy holiday season. *Bill Glass reported he hopes to have news from **Cullman County Commis**sion regarding the Club's use of Smith Lake Park for the 2010 Deep South Treasure Hunt. He had to wait for them to hold their found by David Scales. meeting first.

*Joe Box received a thank <u>RAFFLE</u> vou note from Smith Lake Park thanking us for our donation.

*Mike Wardlow mentioned it is time to think about the **Club's Members Only** Hunt. *Eddie Bradlev asked if we

broke even with the 2009 Hunt. *Eddie also reported that it

is time to renew the Club's website and he will have the price at the next meeting.

Niki's West Restaurant. The meeting was brought to order by President Joe Box at 7:30 PM with 13 members and 1 guest present. The minutes of the last meeting were read by **Secretary Bonnie Watson** and were approved as read.

Bingo Coins: 1946 (for the money), 1932, 1950, 1915, 1936, and 1913. Mike Wardlow had a 1946 penny, a 1950 penny, and a 1936 penny. Eddie Bradley had a 1946 penny and a 1936 penny. **Oldest Coin: 1905 penny**

1st Draw: Joe Clayton won a silver Morgan Dollar.

2nd Draw: Joe Box won a silver half dollar. **Door Prize: Joe Clavton** won \$3.00 cash.

The meeting adjourned at 8:01 PM.

The second meeting of WBTHA in January was held on the 19th at Niki's West Restaurant. The meeting was brought to order by President Joe Box at 7:30 PM with 13 members and 1 guest present. The minutes of the last meeting were read by Secretary Bonnie Watson and they were approved as read.

OLD BUSINESS

*Smith Lake Park: no news yet per Bill Glass *Other hunts upcoming are: East Texas March 6-7 and Wabasso, Florida March 13th. *Eddie Bradlev has not received a bill yet for the website.

NEW BUSINESS

*FMDAC dues are due. The Spring Convention is set for Mesa, Arizona. *Bill Glass brought 3 Quest magazines to distribute. *The following paid their **FMDAC dues:**

Volume 13. Issue 2 **FEBRUARY 2010**

Mike Wardlow, Joe Clayton, Jim Self, David Scales, Mike Harvey, Charles Head, Eddie Goswick, **Eddie Bradley, Lawrence** McKelvev, Joe Box, and Bill Glass.

THE GAMES

Bingo Coins: 1915, 1920 (for the money), 1954, 1923, 1931, and 1947. No winners this time. **Unique Find: Eddie Bradley** won with a Birmingham Electric Company token.

RAFFLE

1st Draw: Eddie Bradley won a Morgan silver dollar. 2nd Draw: David Scales won a Walking Liberty silver half dollar. **Door Prize: David Scales** won \$3.00 cash.

The meeting adjourned at 8:22 PM.

